e

. ' REF ID:A105053

8
Xovenber 22, 1937

Meajor R. H. Ranger, Big. Res.,
President, Besngertone, Inc.,
201 Yerona Avenus,

Newark, lNow Jersey.

Dear Najor hanger:

In response to your letter of Novemher 17, I look forward
to peeing you here this coming Friday. I have made ivquiry and have
agcertained that the Chief Signol Officer expects to be here and
will be interested in geeing the demounatration and talking with you.
Anticipating & pleasant vielt, I sm,

Bincerely yours,

¥illism ¥, Friedman,

Epprovedior Release by NSA on 09-11-2013 pursuantto £.0_13520
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[\?\E\NGERTONE, INC.
o EvrLectric-Music
November 17, 1937

Col. William F. Friedman
Office of the Chief Signal Officer
Washington, D.C.

Dear Col. Friedman:

I am planning to come down with the recording
equipment Friday after Thanksgiving, the twenty-
sixth. Will this be a convenient time for you
and will the C. S. 0 be available too?

I would stay Saturday too, of course.

Yours very sincerely,

201 VERONA AVE.
NEWARK, N. J.
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Hovember &, 1927

~ Major H. H. Ranger, Sig. Res.,
Pregident, Eangertone, Inc.,
201 VYerona Avenue,

NHewark, Hew Jercey.

Dear Hajor Repger:

I have yourg of November 5, which innereqted me a great
deal. Naturally I regret the fact that the text o»f the genersl
plan gave negative resuits but I am very gled that it has led to
experiments which geenm to have provided more interesting data. We
will, of course; be very nuch interested ir: seeing what you have
developed and shell lcok forward to a visit by yom within the near
future. I do not anticipste coming by Newark within the next two
or three weeks, so that I cen not teke advantage of your invitation
to see the apparatus at your plant. I take it that what you have
is in connection with the encipherment of voice rather than straight
telegraph impulses or simple sudlo-frequency lmpulses. '

‘ Plesse let me know a cbﬁple-of days-ih advance of your
impending visit. Thanking you very much, .

 Sincerely yours,

Williem F. Friedman.
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o RANGERTONE, ING o Jeonn e
© ELEcTrIG-MUSIC
Nov. 5, 1937

Colonel William F. Friedman
Office of the Chief Signal Officer
Washington, D.C.

Dear Colonel Friedmant

At last I am back on the job although the cold does seem to hang
on somewhat.

We tested out your general plan and found it extremely difficult
to accomplish due to the fact that the accuracy of movement would
have to be such as to keep at least a thousand cycle note in phase
in order to be able to balance it out. We finally gave up trying
to do it with voice and tried stralight sudio oscillators. This
proves to be an excellent means of detecting the wow in the speed
of the equipment ovut I am afraid that the finesse with which the
equipment woulid have to be built in order to accomplish the purpose
you had in mind makes it rather impractical. However, this very
difficulty is something that would make the casual listener find
it impossible to decipher. It would also be necessary to be very
careful of the phase in all of the amplification work as any phase
shift would prevent its operating.

In line with your msin objective, however, we have gone ahead and
realized something which may be of real interest to you and I will
plan to bring it down to show you at the first opportunity and at
the same time, as you suggest, we can show the Chief Signal Officer
just what we can do in the way of recording. I am afraid it will
be impossible to do this within the next two weeks. I will, however,
try to work it in at the first opportunity and of course, if you
get up this way, we will be very glad to show it to you here.

Ne doubt you will find that it 1s more readily deciphered than you
would like it but there are enough permutations and combinations

so that I would think that your great facility 1n having various
cilphering and deciphering arrangements which make use of such
variables, something very practical could be worked out which would
not be at all too complicated. It involves, of course, the time
element in recording and the effect is certainly startling when you
throw from the straight playback to the deciphering playback.

Does this sound interesting to you?

Yours sincerely,

ger,

President
RHR :DMB
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PERSISTENT COLD PRECENTS COMING TODAY WILL ADVISE
WHEN CAN CO'\?E—

R H RANGERs 11464
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Huzh_aofg;m f\%\NGEI{TONE’ INC 201 VERONA AVE,

NEWARK, N. J.
o ELECTRIC-MUSIC
Sept. 29, 1 9 3 7

Mr. William F. Friedman

Office of the Chief Signal Officer
War Department

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

I will plan to be in Washington Monday
as you suggest at which time I will have
the chance to go into things more com-

pletely.
4 Yours sincerely,
RHR:DMB
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waedeor i_\:)Z-\N(}ERTONE, INC. o yemons v
o LELEcTrRIC-MUSsIc
Sept. 283, 1 9 3 7

Mr. William ¥. Friedman

Office of the Chlef Signal Officer
War Department

Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

In regard to my coming down next Friday,
could you just find out informally whether
Colonel Olmstead will be in his office

next Friday? I want to drop in to see him
without making too much of a point of it.

If he is not going to be in Friday, but will
be on Thursday or Saturday, let me know and
I will change my plans accordingly.

Many thanks.

RHR:DMB
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Beptenber 24, 1937

¥ejor R. H, Ranger, Sig. Res.,
201 Verona Avenue,
Hewsrk, New Jersey.

Dear Major Rangers

Raceipt of your letter of September 22 is acknowledged,

I note that you now plea to come to Washington on the
first of Qctober. It happens unfortunstely thet I must make &
trip to Fort Monmouth to be there on September 30. ¥hile I could,
of course, be back here in tlme to see you, I had hoped 4o be able
to spend the week end with my folks in New York. If possible,
theraferae, could you postpons your visit to Mondsy, October 3df

I am hoplng that the tests you heve made on the repording
scheme heve produced some interesting results and am looking for-
ward to sseing what you have accomplished.

Beciprocating your good wighes, I am,

Bincerely yours,

William ¥, Friedmsn.

—— e e r————————
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Huzh.lloalgl?:DT F\\TGEPTO\IE IVC 201 VERONA AVE.

NEWARK, N. J.
ELEcTRIC-MUSIC
Sept. 28, 1 9 3 7

Mr. William F. Friedman

War Department

Office of the Chief Signal Officer
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

I am planning to come down to Washington Friday
the first of October and I will bring with me
some results that we have obtained on the record-
ing scheme. I will also bring along a little
playback unit so we may actually try it out in
your office.

With all good wishes, I am

Yours ve

RHR-:DMB
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Beptember 17, 1937

¥ejor R, H, BRsnger,
201 Veronsa Avenue,
Newark, New Jerrey.

Dear Ranger:

Have you had a chance to try out iny experiments yet with the
acetate tope recording scheme which we dlscuscsed on the oecasion of
your visit here the latter part of July? I will be very glad to
have s word or tzo from you indicating what you think about the pro-
posal at the present time,

¥ith very best regrrds,

Sincerely yours,

-

¥illiem F. Friedman,



